



**JOSHUA A.
LEVINSON**
TREASURER

OVERVIEW

Josh joined Second Alarmer's in 2004, and has served in various administrative and operational positions.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Resident of North Wales, PA. In his spare time, Josh enjoys traveling with his family and visiting his wife's family in England.

MEMBERSHIP VITALS

Serving Since: 2004

Joined As: Volunteer

Currently: Volunteer

EMS Certification: EMT

EMPLOYMENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA PRINCIPAL, LANKENAU ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE MAGNET HIGH SCHOOL

2016 – PRESENT

Teacher and other leadership roles within the School District of Philadelphia since 2008.

SESAME/ROCKWOOD CAMPS

AQUATICS DIRECTOR

2005 – 2016 (Seasonally)

EXPERIENCE

SECOND ALARMER'S RESCUE SQUAD

TREASURER, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2014 – PRESENT

Manages finances and administrates fiscal matters of the organization. Provides annual budget to the board for members' approval. Ensures development and board review of financial policies and procedures.

ADDITIONAL

CHAIR, CAREER PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

PREVIOUS

TRUSTEE, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LIEUTENANT OF OPERATIONS, VOLUNTEER

SERGEANT, VOLUNTEER

EDUCATION

POST GRADUATE PRINCIPAL CERTIFICATION

Edinboro University – Edinboro, PA

MASTERS OF EDUCATION

Arcadia University – Glenside, PA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

University of Pittsburgh – Pittsburgh, PA

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AMERICAN RED CROSS

Lifeguarding Instructor, CPR/First Aid Instructor